From: Jessica.Battaglia@shell.com

To: Nace Molly; Dangar Dhara; Marriott Chandra; Dangar Dhara
Cc: John.E.Cumming@shell.com; Steve.J.Norton@shell.com; J.Owoyemi@shell.com; diana.f rowbuilders.com; cepetror@bechtel.com
Subject: [External] Your Upcoming Visit VAF 2720, VAF 2722, VAF 2723
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 3:08 51 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
im 4.pn

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email,
forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Molly, Dhara, and Chandra,

Here is some information regarding your upcoming visit. Your visitor numbers are VAF 2720, VAF 2722, VAF 2723. | like you to have those, so if any
The day of your visit is E[ig_ay_EeﬁbLu_aulﬁr‘h, Normally, we require visitors to submit for Covid testing and produce a negative result the day prior to the visit. Our
system generates some emails automatically.

If you got an email stating that you need to test Thursday the 25th, please disregard.
We plan (in your case) to use rapid testing the day of your visit at Gate 1.

| have submitted all of your information into the sytem, but please understand several things still need to happen before your visit is offically approved.
The Approver — John O must still approve two of your forms.
The Escort- John C Must acknowledge he agrees he is the escort and will be with you during your visit.

1) This pre-access survey must be

ou (Mo Dhara and Chandra) will receive a surve hours before you ou mo ikely wil

If you don't receive the survey by Feb 24t please reach out to me and | will see what might be holding things up.
| imagine that Diana Hote will be in touch with you directly to make arrangements regarding the morning of your visit, meeting your escort, and timing of everthing
involved.

If you need additional support, please reach out. | am happy to help.

]






Best Regards,

Jessica Battaglia | Project Admin

Shell Polymers | Pennsylvania Chemicals Project
300 Frankfort Road, Monaca, PA 15061. USA
Jessica Battaglia@shell.com

MOC Phone: + 1 (724) 709 - 2655



From: Nace, Molly

To: Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; Steve.J.Norton@shell.com

Cc: sfrahm@bechtel.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com; John.E.Cumming@shell.com;
Winston.Fynn@shell.com; J.Hines@shell.com; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com; Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Kline,
Kelly

Subject: DOH Shell Plant Visit - Pre-Visit Call

Start: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:00:00 PM

End: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 4:00:00 PM

Location: Skype Meeting

Hello All,

Please see agenda and meeting information below. You may join either via Skype or through the call line. We look forward to speaking with you.

Call Agenda

I Introductions

1L Description of site visit objectives
111 Parties to be present

Iv. PPE/attire needed for visit

V. Any training needed for visit?
VL COVID-19 Plan

VIL Areas to focus on/tour

VIIL Questions or comments

IX. Scheduling of visit

X. Wrap up

sin Sype Mecine
TroubleJoining? Ty Skype Web Ao

Join by phone

Toll number: _ (Dial-in Number) English (United States)
Find a ocat e

Conference ID:-
Forgot your it in 1

[10C([1033])!]

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology



233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601
Cell: | Fax: 724.832.5327

www.health.state.pa.us <http://www.health.state.pa.us/>

“Confidential Protected Health Information Enclosed”

Protected Health Care Information is personal and sensitive information related to a person’s health care. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it
in a safe, secure and confidential manner. Re-disclosure without additional patient consent or as permitted by law is prohibited. Unauthorized re-
disclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality could subject you to penalties described in federal and state law.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.



From: Nace, Molly

To: Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; Steve.J.Norton@shell.com

Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Kline, Kelly; sfrahm@bechtel.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com;
John.E.Cumming@shell.com; Winston.Fynn@shell.com; J.Hines@shell.com; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com

Subject: FW: DOH Shell Plant Visit - Pre-Visit Call

From: Nace, Molly

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Nace, Molly; Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; Steve.J.Norton@shell com <mailto:Steve.J Norton@shell.com>

Cc: sfrahm@bechtel.com <mailto:sfrahm@bechtel.com> ; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com <mailto:diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com> ;
John.E.Cumming@shell com <mailto:John.E.Cumming@shell.com> ; Winston Fynn@shell.com <mailto:Winston Fynn@shell.com> ;
J.Hines@shell.com <mailto:J.Hines@shell.com> ; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com <mailto:Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com>

Subject: DOH Shell Plant Visit - Pre-Visit Call

When: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Skype Meeting

Hello All,

Please see agenda and meeting information below. You may join either via Skype or through the call line. We look forward to speaking with you.

Call Agenda

L Introductions

II. Description of site visit objectives
1L Parties to be present

Iv. PPE/attire needed for visit

V. Any training needed for visit?
VI COVID-19 Plan

VIL Areas to focus on/tour

VIIL Questions or comments

IX. Scheduling of visit

X. Wrap up

Trouble Jining? Try Skype Web vy

Join by phone

Toll number: _ (Dial-in Number) English (United States)
Find a focal rumbe:

Conference ID: -
Forgot yourdiatin 1



[1OC([1033])!]

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology

233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601
Cell: | | Fax: 7248325327

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



From: Markosek, Brandon

To: Toth, David; Myers, Melissa; Schaeberle, Spencer; Dillon, Patricia; Danowski, Will (GV)
Cc: Kelly, Adam

Subject: FW: Return to the Classroom, Mobile Labs for COVID-19 testing

Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 2:08:31 PM

Attachments: Mobile Laboratory Proposal for On-Site Corona Virus Testing - Pennsylvania.docx

Good afternoon all,

Below is an attachment a local company in my district (Monroeville) has provided me. This can
potentially use mobile covid testing and rapidly provide test results to ensure that our students and
teachers are safe to return to school. The company is currently doing testing at the Shell Cracker
plant in Beaver County. | wanted to provide you all with this information in hopes that it may
potentially provide a way to provide test results quickly and efficiently.

Kind regards,

Rep. Brandon Markosek

From: Carl Pro <CPro@rjleegroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Markosek, Brandon <BMarkosek@pahouse.net>

Cc: Carl Pro <CPro@rjleegroup.com>

Subject: Return to the Classroom, Mobile Labs for COVID-19 testing

Dear Representative Markosek,

Attached is a white paper which describes our approach to using mobile testing labs to test and
rapidly provide test results to ensure that our students and teachers are safe to return to school.
Please share with your fellow representatives as well as the Governor and the PA Dept of Health.
You mentioned that you could communicate with the regional representatives concerning this
approach and our offer to host a tour of the mobile lab at work.

Carl W Pro, PMP RMP

Director, Strategic Business Development and Project Management

RJ Lee Group

“Ideas are like fish. If you want to catch little fish, you can stay in the shallow water.
But if you want to catch the big fish, you've got to go deeper.”

David Lynch,

filmmaker

724.325.1776 Office
Direct
Mobile

CPro(@rjleegroup.com
Website | Lab Services | Shop | Pay My Bill

350 Hochberg Road | Monroeville, PA 15146
How are we doing? Take the Customer Survey.
The information contained in this e-mail message, together with any attachments thereto, is

intended only for the personal and confidential use of the addressee[s] named above. The message
and the attachments are or may be an attorney-client or other privileged or protected
communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or authorized to receive it for
the intended recipient, you have received this message in error. You are not to review, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message, any attachments thereto, or their contents. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail message, and delete
the original message. Thank you for your assistance.



From: Nace, Molly

To: Steve.].Norton@shell.com

Cc: Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; sfrahm@bechtel.com
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Proposed Site Visit Date

Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:29:00 PM

Great, we are looking forward to it. | will let Dhara and Chandra respond with their own information.
Mine is provided below.

cel: I

Shoe Size: 8.5
Jacket Size: medium

Best,

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601

Cell} NG | Fax: 724.832.5327

www.health.state.pa.us
“Confidential Protected Health Information Enclosed”

Protected Health Care Information is personal and sensitive information related to a person’s health care. You,
the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner. Re-disclosure without
additional patient consent or as permitted by law is prohibited. Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to
maintain confidentiality could subject you to penalties described in federal and state law.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Steve.J.Norton@shell.com <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:27 PM

To: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>

Cc: Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>; Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>;
sfrahm@bechtel.com

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Proposed Site Visit Date

Dear Molly,

Thanks. We will work on a 9am start.

Please can you send me your 3 cell phone numbers. We need these as part of our COVID
mobilization process. Once | have these we will send you the visitor mobilization request and get

that process started.

And please send us your shoe and jacket sizes so we can be ready with your PPE.



Regards,
Steve

From: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Norton, Steve J SIEP-PTS/C <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com>

Cc: Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>; Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Frahm, Shayne
<sfrahm@bechtel.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Proposed Site Visit Date

Think Secure. This email is from an external source.

Thanks Steve! So glad that the 26™ will work for you all. Would it be possible to push the start time
until 9am? Now that we think about it, that might allow for travel contingencies.

Best,

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601

CeII:F | Fax: 724.832.5327
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

From: Steve.).Norton@shell.com <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 12:49 PM

To: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>

Cc: Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>; Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>;
sfrahm@bechtel.com

Subject: [External] RE: Proposed Site Visit Date

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an
attachment to CWOPA_SPAM(@pa.gov.

Dear Molly,



Yes, Friday 26 February will work for us. Let’s hope the weather warms up before then! Shall we
plan on a 8am start? Would this give you sufficient time to travel to the site? If this start time is not
suitable please let us know and we will adjust.

As we discussed yesterday we will have the PPE for the 3 of you. Please let me know your shoe and
jacket sizes so we can have the PPE ready for you.

We will work on a 4 hour site visit and plan an agenda to let you see the COVID control measures we
have in place and how they are deployed on the site. Prior to the visit | will send you a copy of our
COVID Exposure Control Plan and a link to a video describing some of the measures.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,
Steve

From: Nace, Molly <monace @pa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 8:51 AM
To: Norton, Steve J SIEP-PTS/C <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com>

Cc: Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>; Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>
Subject: Proposed Site Visit Date

Think Secure. This email is from an external source.
Hello Steve,

Thanks so much again for joining our call yesterday. It was very informative and | believe | speak for
Dhara and Chandra when | say that we are very excited to visit the campus and learn more about
your operations. We regrouped after the call to discuss potential visit dates and the most convenient

for all three of us would be Friday, February 26t Might that day work for you all? We could come at
any time, whatever would work best. If that date doesn’t work, let us know and we can schedule
something for the week after. As Kelly mentioned on our call yesterday, we anticipate about 4 hours
of tour and assessment activities, not including any of the entry processes and procedures that you
had outlined for us yesterday. Let us know what you think!

Best,

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601

Cell:F | Fax: 724.832.5327
www.nhealth.state.pa.us

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

Cc: Marriott, Chandra; Dangar, Dhara; sfrahm@bechtel.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com;
John.E.Cumming@shell.com; Winston.Fynn@shell.com; J.Hines@shell.com; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Shell Plant Site Visit - Requesting Date for Pre-Visit Call

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 8:36:00 AM

Great, we look forward to speaking with you then. | will send out an email invite later today with the
call-in information and the agenda.

Best,

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601

Cell: | | rox: 724.832.5327

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 4:39 PM

To: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>

Cc: Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>;
sfrahm@bechtel.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com; John.E.Cumming@shell.com;
Winston.Fynn@shell.com; J.Hines@shell.com; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Shell Plant Site Visit - Requesting Date for Pre-Visit Call

Molly,

6th 3-4pm will work for us.

Thank you. Tuesday 1
Regards,
Steve

From: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 3:08 PM
To: Norton, Steve J SIEP-PTS/C <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com>



Cc: Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>; Frahm, Shayne
<sfrahm@bechtel.com>; Hote, Diana <diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com>; Cumming, John E
SIEP-PTS/CF <John.E.Cumming@shell.com>; Fynn, Winston SIEP-PTS/CF <Winston.Fynn@shell.com>;
Hines, John T SHLOIL-GRA <J.Hines@shell.com>; Sanchez, Virginia SHLOIL-ERUP/UM
<Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Shell Plant Site Visit - Requesting Date for Pre-Visit Call

Think Secure. This email is from an external source.
Steve,

Thank you so much for your quick response! | do apologize — usually Fridays are wide open for us but
this particular Friday happens to be a busy one. Please see alternative times below. Would any of
these work for your group? If not, | can send out additional times later in the week that might work
better.

Tuesday, February 16th
10-11am

12-1pm

3-4pm

Wednesday, February 17th
Any time other than 11am-12pm

Best,
Molly

From: Steve.J.Norton@shell.com <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 2:34 PM

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

Subject: [External] RE: Shell Plant Site Visit - Requesting Date for Pre-Visit Call

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an
attachment to CWOPA_SPAM(@pa.gov.

Dear Ms. Nace,

Thank you for reaching out to us. We are very happy to schedule a visit to the site and the
opportunity to share the COVID controls and receive your feedback.

For the pre-visit call, 10-11am or 2-3pm on Friday 12" February are times that work for us, if either
of those work for you? | have copied to this email the team members from our facility to be invited



to the call.
| look forward to speaking to you soon.

Regards,
Steve

From: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:26 PM

To: Norton, Steve J SIEP-PTS/C <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com>

Cc: Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>
Subject: Shell Plant Site Visit - Requesting Date for Pre-Visit Call

Importance: High

Think Secure. This email is from an external source.

Hello Mr. Norton,

My name is Molly Nace and | am an Epidemiologist with the PA Department of Health. | believe you
previously spoke with my colleague, Andy Noble, regarding COVID-19 response measures at the
Shell Cracker Plant.

| am writing to you today because we do monitor workplaces with multiple cases of COVID-19 and
have noticed a recent increase in activity amongst your staff. We would like to arrange for an onsite
visit within the next few weeks. The visit will consist of a tour of the campus and completion of an
infection prevention and control assessment to better understand daily operations and make
recommendations to help prevent future transmission.

We are happy to set up a pre-visit call to discuss objectives and logistics in more detail. It would be
helpful to have any folks involved in COVID-19 prevention and response for the plant on this call.
Please consider inviting representatives from groups such as occupational health, the unions,
administration/operations, testing agencies, transportation agencies, and other contracted services.

Please respond to this email with a few proposed dates and times that might work best for a one-
hour call and my team and | can send out a Skype meeting invite. We look forward to collaborating
with you and your team.

Best,

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601

Cell: Fl Fax: 724.832.5327
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

To: McClure, Amy

Subject: RE: INV ID 16846791

Date: Saturday, August 15, 2020 1:46:00 PM
Thanks!

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

From: McClure, Amy <amcclure@pa.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2020 1:18 PM
To: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>

subject: INV 1D ||| | Gz

Linked to ||l - She!! Cracker plant. Thanks!

Amy McClure RN CHN | Community Health Nurse

PA Department of Health | Bureau of Community Health Systems
Stone Point Landing 500 Market St Ste 104 | Bridgewater, Pa.



From: Nace, Molly

To: Burford, Tammy

Cc: Lahew, Tracy; Crimm, David J; McClure, Amy
Subject: Re: OB 9927

Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:55:29 AM
Thanks Tammy!

From: Burford, Tammy <tburford@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:54:25 AM

To: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>

Cc: Lahew, Tracy <tlahew@pa.gov>; Crimm, David J <dcrimm@pa.gov>; McClure, Amy
<amcclure@pa.gov>

subject: |||l
I Iinked_ to Shell Cracker Plant- today.

Thanks,

Tammy

Tammy Burford | Community Health Nurse, BSN

Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Community Health Systems
100 Brugh Ave. Suite 201| Butler, PA 16001

Phone: 724.287.1769| Fax: 724.287.8549

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message.



From: Dangar, Dhara

To: Nace, Molly; Kline, Kelly; Marriott, Chandra
Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Feathers, Allison
Subject: RE: Previous Shell consultation form
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:05:33 PM

This is very helpful. Thank you Kelly.

Dhara K. Dangar, MPH | Outbreak Data Epidemiologist
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
11 Stanwix Street, Room 410 | Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: (412) 923-6148

From: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Kline, Kelly <keeklin@pa.gov>; Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Dangar, Dhara <c-
ddangar@pa.gov>

Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel <c-lharduar@pa.gov>; Feathers, Allison <c-alfeathe@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: Previous Shell consultation form

Thanks Kelly!
Best,

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601

Cell: | N | Fax: 724.832.5327

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

From: Kline, Kelly <keeklin@pa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:56 PM

To: Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>; Dangar, Dhara <c-
ddangar@pa.gov>



Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel <c-lharduar@pa.gov>; Feathers, Allison <c-alfeathe@pa.gov>
Subject: Previous Shell consultation form

There is a Shell folder on the Q drive that I've also saved notes to. I'll send example assessments, form
letters, etc in a separate email.

Kelly E. Kline, MPH | Enteric Disease Coordinator
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
625 Forster Street, 9th Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17120-0701
Phone: (717) 787-3350 | Fax: (717) 772-6975
www.health.pa.gov

Confidential Protected Health Information Enclosed. Protected Health Care Information is personal and sensitive
information related to a person’s health care. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential
manner. Re-disclosure without additional patient consent or as permitted by law is prohibited. Unauthorized re-disclosure or
failure to maintain confidentiality could subject you to penalties described in federal and state law.



From: Nace, Molly

To: Kline, Kelly; Marriott, Chandra; Dangar, Dhara
Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Feathers, Allison
Subject: RE: Previous Shell consultation form

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:01:00 PM
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



From: Kline, Kelly

To: Dangar, Dhara; Nace, Molly; Feathers, Allison
Cc: Marriott, Chandra; Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Schroeder, Betsy
Subject: Shell Cracker plant

Let’s touch base to discuss availability/interest in conducting a site visit at Shell.

soin Skype Mecin I
Trouble Joning? Try Skype Web Apo [

Join by phone

Toll number: _(Dial-in Number) English (United States)
Find a ocal e

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

Start: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:00:00 PM

End: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:30:00 PM

Location: Skype Meeting

Let’s touch base to discuss availability/interest in conducting a site visit at Shell.

soin Skype Meciine
TroubleJoining? Ty Skype Web oo

Join by phone

Toll number: _ (Dial-in Number) English (United States)

Find a focal rure

Conference ID:-
Forgot your it i 1

[10C([1033])!]



From: voaduster, Kendra (COCINIOSHIDESEHETA
To Glsstond, Ei (CDCNIOSHIDFSEINETARY, Kine, Kel; D ace, vl Hartuar orang Lo

Subject: A Elhylene Grcker Facity

start: Wieinestay, February 3, 2021 10000 P

End Vienestay, February 3, 2021 20000 P

Location: Seype Heeting

1. Sie Sty for i

b Workplce locatons o s

& Vonslaonin scureschiks

4 Discusion

AT o kg 3 kP S, ek DTCOISTC o o e esalbietTCTRTCTC ST 5 N4 MDATLCIQlofV 2N TRl XY CIGM 63D TC1000sdbta GO Q4O DeOOITIR VT30 2 TCN3Dresrd-0
Ventlaian n Buiings | COC <2 safelink prtction ook com -aps¥°

(COVID-I9 - Cotrol ad Prveoion - O and Gas st Workes s Erployrs | Oceupationl Sy and Hesth Adiisirtion 0 o) <ty sl rtction oo cony - A2 2caronaisaFesnnol oot 2Foi

s BT Cmonaseh o o TCal 23 ¥ Fesisaomsiors RO e FCnimawrC ARMDAILCIQTVa XVCIGMB30767C1 DO data=SHU VDo XY Sk VTH 204 Wacd NS X 28763 D s

I (7im Dt ConfircrcsRegon) Englih (Unied e
r— N AR Englih (Uit St



mailto:xgh1@cdc.gov
mailto:yxx7@cdc.gov
mailto:keeklin@pa.gov
mailto:c-ddangar@pa.gov
mailto:cmarriott@pa.gov
mailto:monace@pa.gov
mailto:c-lharduar@pa.gov

From: Marriott, Chandra

To: Harduar-Morano, Laurel

Cc: Nace, Molly; Noble, Andrew
Subject: workplace contacts

Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 5:53:28 PM
Hi Laurel,

There are COVID cases at a Shell cracker plant (petrochemical facility) in Beaver County, but BCHS
and Molly (SW ERA) have been unable to identify a contact/contact info for the facility. Are you able
to leverage your occupational health resources to identify a contact? Not sure if that’s even a
possibility, but thought | would ask.

Thanks!

Chandra Marriott, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
11 Stanwix Street, Room 410 | Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412.258.3694 | Fax: 412.565.2893

cmarriott@pa.gov

www.health.state.pa.us

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use,
disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.





